
 

 
BABT TCB 
Balfour House, 
Churchfield Road, 
Walton-on-Thames, 
Surrey, 
KT12 2TD 
 
Date: Dec. 19, 2013 
 
RF exposure analysis for the equipment NTG5*1 US (FCC ID: WUQ-NTG5STAR1, IC: 216R-NTG5STAR1) 
 
The output power of the device is extremely low (1.44 mW conducted, 2.50 mW eirp) and far below the FCC 
60/f(GHz) mW (60/2.45 GHz = 24.48 mW) threshold and 20 mW threshold stated in IC RSS-102 Issue 4 Clause 2.5.1. 
For that reason the equipment is categorically excluded from routine environmental evaluation for RF exposure and it 
is deemed to comply with FCC and IC limits for exposure to electromagnetic fields. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
By:    Mr. Hassan Haidar  __p.a.________________________ 
Title:    Development Manager   (Signature) 
Company:  Panasonic Automotive Systems Europe GmbH,  

Robert-Bosch-Str. 27-29, 63225 Langen, GERMANY 
Telephone / Fax:  +49 (6103) 3759478 / +49 (6103) 3759343 
e-mail:    Hassan.Haidar@eu.panasonic.com   
 

 


